From:Brendan Reidy

Sent:Wed, 30 Nov 2022 17:11:11 +0000

To:planning.validation

Subject:Shropshire Council, Planning Application 22/05174/FUL at Brook House Farm

You don't often get email from brendan@madeleys.co.uk. Learn why this is
important
Dear Sirs,

Further to your email and letter please see below the response to the validation questions.

Please provide details of the proposed fencing and gate.

The Fencing will be a post and rail wooden fence around the perimeter with 2 6ft wooden gates with
code padlock and chain, The owner of the site will be on site to administer the security of the gate.

Please provide details of the proposed security system.

The proposed security is for cameras to be used connected to the existing Hikvsion system that is
already in place.

If you require any further details please ask.

Yours sincerely,

Brendan Reidy
Trainee Rural Surveyor
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Please consider the environment and only print this email if necessary

CONFIDENTIALITY & VIRUS NOTICE

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if
this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any
attachments, please. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying or storage of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited / We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we
advise you to carry out your own virus checks on and on any attachments to this message. Madeleys Surveyors Ltd cannot accept liability for
any loss or damage caused by software virus.
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